
 Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 1005 Palm Harbor Way

From: Morgan Thibodeaux <mthibodeaux@stmar�nparish.net>
Sent: 
To: Jennie Duong <jduong@stmar�nparish.net>
Cc:Bonnie Vann <bvann@stmar nparish.net> Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 
1005 Palm Harbor Way

 

 
Good morning,
 
My department does not have any nuisance violations (overgrown grass, etc.) on file for this address. Thanks!
 
 
Thank you,

 
Morgan T. Allemond
Director of Planning & Zoning
303 West Port Street

Post Office Box 9

St. Martinville, LA 70582

p. 337.394.4798

f.  337.394.4252

stmartinparish.net 

mailto:Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com


You don't often get email from prabhakaran.r@stellaripl.com. Learn why this is important

From: Jennie Duong <jduong@stmar�nparish.net>
Sent: 
To:
Cc: Morgan Thibodeaux <mthibodeaux@stmar nparish.net>; Bonnie Vann <bvann@stmar nparish.net> Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 
1005 Palm Harbor Way

Hello,
 
I have attached the planning and zoning department to assist with code violations.
 
Thank you,
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:  Morgan Thibodeaux <mthibodeaux@stmar nparish.net>; Bonnie Vann <bvann@stmar nparish.net> Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 
1005 Palm Harbor Way

 

Hello Jennie,
 
Any Code Violation cases or Code Fees Due against the Property.
 
E.g. Overgrown Grass/Weeds, Trash & Debris outside the Out, Lawn Mowing Etc…  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

 
 

 

 
Hello,
 
The following property located at 1005 Palm Harbor Way Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 currently does not have any open or expired permits.
 
Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. What are you referring to as code violation?
 
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. Leins/Fines/Special Assessments are not issued from the building permits department.
 
Thank you,
 

Jennie Duong
Building Permits Agent
303 West Port Street

Post Office Box 9

St. Martinville, LA 70582

p. 337.394.9816

f.  337.394.4252

jduong@stmartinparish.net

   

 

 

From: Jennie Duong <jduong@stmar�nparish.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 8:31 PM
To: 
Cc:  Morgan Thibodeaux <mthibodeaux@stmar nparish.net>; Bonnie Vann <bvann@stmar nparish.net> Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 
1005 Palm Harbor Way
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